
From: Ryan Barry
To: "Phyllis Beaulieu"
Cc: "Sophia Granchinho"
Subject: RE: 2BE-KIG0812 - NIRB File on Hold
Date: Tuesday, August 03, 2010 11:21:52 AM

Good morning Phyllis,
 
We’ll need to touch base with the proponent to see if they’re going to be looking to do this
geotech drilling this upcoming fall/winter. If so we will advise them to re-submit an updated
application to NIRB and NWB for consideration.
 
Sophia is out today but will be back in the office tomorrow - we’ll ensure that you’re copied on any
related correspondence.
 
Cheers,
 
Ryan
 
Ryan Barry
Director, Technical Services
Nunavut Impact Review Board
(direct) 1-867-983-4608
 

From: Phyllis Beaulieu [mailto:licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org] 
Sent: August-03-10 11:08 AM
To: Sophia Granchinho; Ryan Barry
Subject: 2BE-KIG0812 - NIRB File on Hold
Importance: High
 
Good morning Sophia and Ryan.  On November 23, 2009 the attached was received from NIRB and
NWB currently has the file on hold.  Please advise status.
Regards,
 
Phyllis Beaulieu
Manager of Licensing
Nunavut Water Board
P.O. Box 119
Gjoa Haven, NU  X0B 1J0
Phone:  (867) 360-6338, Ext. 26
Fax:  (867) 360-6369
Email:  licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org
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